28/06/2021 Gmail - RE: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 6082499

M Gma” Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
RE: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 6082499

1 message

Supplies.Leicester - Leicester <Supplies.Leicester@nuffieldhealth.com> 28 June 2021 at 14:49

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Zoey

Yes that’s ok thank you.

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 28 June 2021 09:12

To: Supplies.Leicester - Leicester <Supplies.Leicester@nuffieldhealth.com>
Subject: Re: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 6082499

Good morning,

Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed with the advised pricing of £710.00?

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed

Tel: 0208 712 1192

On Wed, Jun 2, 2021 at 5:57 PM Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your order.

| am writing to advise you that the price of part number 500001-5 has increased to £710.00.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1701470639423830601%7Cmsg-f%3A170381871...  1/3


mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
mailto:Supplies.Leicester@nuffieldhealth.com
mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com

28/06/2021

Gmail - RE: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 6082499

Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed?

| have attached our new price list below.

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed

Tel: 0208 712 1192

https://mail.

From: supplies.leicester@nuffieldhealth.com
<supplies.leicester@nuffieldhealth.com>

Sent: 02 June 2021 13:51

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Nuffield Auto Email | PO Ref - 6082499

The attached purchase order has been sent to you automatically from Nuffield
Health.

Please process the PO accordingly, ensuring that you send order
confirmations and out of stock messages directly to the person placing the
order, by email, fax or telephone.

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL DIRECTLY AS THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN AUTO GENERATED BY
AN UNSUPPORTED MAILBOX

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be
privileged. It is intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail
immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be disclosed or copied
without the sender's consent. We cannot accept any responsibility for
viruses, so please scan all attachments.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the

author and do not necessarily reflect those of the company.

The company does not take any responsibility for the views of the author.

This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended

recipient please telephone us immediately on (+44) 01372 426200. You must
not read, copy, disseminate to other parties or otherwise use the contents

of this email. It is the responsibility of the recipient of this email and

any attachments to ensure that they are free of any virus or defect, which

might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received and
opened. NUFFIELD HEALTH accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage
arising in any way from receipt or use of this email and any attachments

Nuffield Health: Nuffield Health Registered Office: Epsom Gateway, 2 Ashley
Avenue, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5AL A Registered Charity Number: 205533 (England
& Wales), a Charity Registered in Scotland Number: SC041793 and a Company
Limited by Guarantee Registered in England Number 576970
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This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient please telephone us immediately on (+44) 01372 426200. You must
not read, copy, disseminate to other parties or otherwise use the contents of this email. It is the responsibility of the
recipient of this email and any attachments to ensure that they are free of any virus or defect, which might affect any
computer or IT system into which they are received and opened. NUFFIELD HEALTH accepts no responsibility for
any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of this email and any attachments Nuffield Health: Nuffield
Health Registered Office: Epsom Gateway, 2 Ashley Avenue, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5AL A Registered Charity
Number: 205533 (England & Wales), a Charity Registered in Scotland Number: SC041793 and a Company Limited
by Guarantee Registered in England Number 576970
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